City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SFD-149
Addendum 

7/20/09

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #SFD-149, titled Drydocking of the Fireboat Leschi released on 7/2/09.  The due date and time for responses remains as 7/31/09, 2:00 PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	7/2/09
	7/17/09
	What is the status of the funds available for this project?
	The estimated budget for this project is $135,000.00
	

	2
	7/6/09
	7/17/09
	Based on past bids, what shipyards met the City of Seattle Equal Benefits Compliance criteria?
	In the past, we have awarded a contract to Fishing Vessel Owners Marine Ways and Pacific Fishermen and both complied with Equal Benefits.
	

	3
	7/10/09
	7/17/09
	When do you need the boat completed?
	The fireboat may be available prior to Aug 15th, the City would like the boat completed by the 3rd week of September.
	

	4
	7/10/09
	7/17/09
	Specification, page 6, section 4.0, item 4.3 – the zinc anodes come in either 12lb or 24lb, can you revise your bid sheet and reflect pricing for 12 lb and 24 lb?  
	Yes
	Revise price sheet, Attachment 2A, Section 4.0 to:
12 lb zinc anodes  $ ___________/EA

24 lb zinc anodes  $ ___________/EA

Pricing shall include removal and installation.

	5
	7/10/09
	7/17/09
	
	
	Delete Item 5.6 from Specification and price sheet.

	6
	7/10/09
	7/17/09
	Attachment A2, Section 6.0, item 6.1, will you remove the word “Blast” 
	Yes
	Remove the word “Blast” throughout Section 6.0.

	7
	7/10/09
	7/17/09
	Attachment A2, Section 6.2, did you want a line for pricing for the cost to prepare/paint/fore and aft bulwark (white)?
	Yes
	Revise Attachment 2A,Section 6.2 to read:  Cost to prep and paint “entire” fore and aft bulwark (white).  $_____________



	8
	7/10/09
	7/17/09
	
	Shafts are 6 ½ “ and wheels/propellers are 72”
	

	9
	7/10/09
	
	Do we have the drawings of as is?
	Drawings have been provided.
	

	10
	7/10/09
	7/17/09
	Section 9.0, page 8 item 9.1 – can you explain this more?
	Transducer replacement – The wiring connection will be made in J-Box in same void as transducer.  Not necessary to run cable to the wheelhouse.
	

	11
	7/10/09
	7/17/09
	
	
	See Specifications, page 9, item 9.7 and Attachment 2A, page 18, Section 9.7 – delete 9.7 in both attachments.

	12
	7/14/09
	7/17/09
	Specifications, page 5, item 3.5 – Please provide a list of sea valves.  Are these to be removed from the lines?
	2 – Machinery cooling water sea chests 10 inch gate valves.

4 – Fire pump suction sea chests 10 inch wafer butterfly valves.

NOTE:  These valves shall only require visual inspection during this yarding.  SFD will make the inspection after sea chest screens are removed and hull cleaning is completed.
	

	13
	7/14/09
	
	Is there a drawing of the CO2 system that can be provided?
	Drawings have been provided.
	

	14
	7/15/09
	7/17/09
	How many CO2 bottles are there in the CO2 system?
	CO2 bottles – Two rows of four = Eight bottles total.
	

	15
	7/15/09
	7/17/09
	The bid form, Attachment 2A reads “Fireboat Chief Seattle”
	
	Revise Attachment 2A to read “Fireboat Leschi”

	16
	7/15/09
	7/17/09
	With the City of Seattle, Puget Sound Air Pollution Control Agency, etc. Foss is required to encapsulate a vessel while preparing (sanding or blasting), and while spraying paint to contain fugitive dust and paint spray. Where should Foss place these costs?  Does the City want to add a work item in their specification called "Environmental Tarping".  This is a cost all shipyards will have to add to their pricing.  This will create a level playing field for your bid review.  NOTE: We could add it to one of the paint items, but it will skew that item a great deal.  Please advise.


	
	Add the cost for environmental tarping to Attachment 2A, Section 5.5

	17
	7/15/09
	7/17/09
	6.2,. 6.3, 6.4 call to spot prep and paint their respective areas of the vessel.  

The paint is failing in many areas due to sharp edges left on the new construction steel.  To remedy this situation these edges should all be ground off with a grinder.  

Are you going to amend the work scope to specify "grind off sharp edges of steel where the paint coating is failing"?  

  NOTE: A "typical" SP 3 mechanical spot prep may OR may not include this level of preparation.  Specifying it in the work scope will help to remedy this.

Please advise.


	Yes
	6.1, page 6 – 7.  Add the following sentence – “All areas throughout the vessel where paint failure is due to sharp steel edges shall be rounded with a grinder.”

	18
	7/16/09
	7/17/09
	Section 7, paragraph, 7.3.  We did not get a look at the interferences involved with the shaft removal.   Are there shaft brakes, deck plating or any other interferences that should be included for the pricing of this work item?  

A drawing (or pictures) would be appreciated.


	There are no interferences for the removal of the shaft removal.
	

	19
	7/16/09
	7/17/09
	Is the coupling a interference fit?  Is the coupling a muff style or an interference fit that requires heat to remove?  If it is the latter style should we include pricing to clean and gas free the engine room and provide a chemist certificate?

Does the rudder have to be removed to remove the tailshaft?

Again, good detail propulsion system drawings will tell probably answer all these questions?


	The coupling is not an interference fit, no hot work is required.

The rudder does not need to be removed to remove the tailshaft.
	

	20
	7/16/09
	
	Section 8.4   Please provide a drawing of the rudder and steering arrangements.


	Drawings have been provided.
	

	21
	7/16/09
	7/17/09
	Section 9.1.  Will the City of Seattle provide a transducer technical representative for hook-up and testing of new unit?


	No, the bidder should provide this and include it in their cost.
	

	22
	7/16/09
	
	Section 9.4.  This item will require welding on the crane boom.  From our experience we know that this can affect the strength properties of the crane and can lead to liability issues.  It can also prevent the crane from being re-certified (if you have to recertify it on an annual basis).  Please advise that the contractor will not be liable for any of these issues.  The modifications themselves are relatively straight forward, but the other issues can become a "can of worms".  

I just want to make sure that both parties are covered and there are as few surprises as possible
	Engr. Chester spoke with Dave Bochsler at Allied Crane.  They have no concerns with the projected mods.  Dave stated the yard should follow recommendation of service bulletin on welding repairs. This has been provided.
	

	23
	7/16/09
	7/17/09
	Section 9.8.  Will the fuel tank be pumped low enough so we do not have to remove any fuel.


	Yes
	

	24
	
	
	
	
	

	25
	
	
	
	
	

	26
	
	
	
	
	

	27
	
	
	
	
	

	28
	
	
	
	
	

	29
	
	
	
	
	

	30
	
	
	
	
	

	31
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